
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Kiwanis, 

Dorothy Menasco 

Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:30 PM 

Kiwanis Curry 
Jeff Bates; Mark Long 

RE: Docket No. 160229-TP 

Per your ~equest below, the docket title has been updated. 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Mark Long 
Subject: Docket No. 160229-TP 

Dorothy~ 

Please change the docket title for Docket No. 160229-TP from "Request for approval of a carrier partner for 

interconnected VoiP provider amendment to the interconnection agreement between Embarq Florida~ Inc. d/b/a 

Centurylink and Level 3 Communications~ LLC. 11 to the following: 

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection~ unbundling~ resale1 and collocation agreement between 

Embarq Florida1 Inc. d/b/a Centurylink and Level 3 Communications~ LLC. 

Kiwanis L. Curry 

Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Ta lla hassee1 Florida 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6662 

Fax: (850) 413-6663 

Email: kcurrv@psc.state.fl.us 
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